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o Animal Care and Use Committee – Dr. Rex Strange 

o Report from Provost Dr. Rochon 

o Report from Faculty Senate Chair Peter Whiting 

o Approval of minutes –   

o February 16, 2018 

o Old Business 

o New Business 

o Faculty and Academic Affairs Committee membership and Promotions 

Committee membership in the Handbook 

o Ad Hoc Committee on Student Evaluations 

o Adjournment 
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From: Cordo, Peter S   

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:14 AM  

To: Whiting, Peter C <pwhiting@usi.edu>  

Subject: FAAC representation  

  

Peter,  

I was going through the by-laws reading the descriptions of standing committees and came 

across a potential problem.  The Faculty and Academic Affairs Committee is specified as:  

Section 2. The Faculty and Academic Affairs Committee. The committee is composed of 

two faculty representatives from each academic college. The provost and the director of 

the Library shall be ex-officio members of the committee. Other ex-officio members may 

be appointed by the president. Functions of the committee are:   

A. To provide liaison between the David L. Rice Library and the faculty and to formulate 

and propose policies regarding the operation of the David L. Rice Library.   

B. To formulate and propose policies and procedures with regard to the appointment, 

retention, tenure, and promotion of University faculty.   

C. To formulate and propose policies and procedures on faculty conduct and academic 

freedom.   

D. To formulate and propose policies and procedures with regard to professional 

growth, teaching loads, and the facilitation of teaching and research.   

E. To formulate and propose policies and procedures on all faculty and academic affairs 

not within the province of other standing committees of the faculty.  

The problem is that is specifies two representatives per college.  We have been electing only 

one per college since I have been on this committee starting in 2015.  Do we direct colleges to 

elect two members to FAAC starting in Fall 2018?  We should discuss our alternatives for 

correcting this.  

  

Peter Cashel-Cordo  

Professor of Economics  

University of Southern Indiana  

Room 3005 BEC  

812 465-7033  

 


